



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

March 9, 2023

Nichole Thomas
Siskiyou County Clerk's Office
Via email: nichole@sisqvotes.org

No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC No. 2021-01106; Jason Tobey

Dear Nichole Thomas:

This letter is in response to the non-filer referral you submitted to the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission regarding the above-referenced individual. Your referral alleges that Jason Tobey failed to timely file a 2020 Annual/Leaving Office Statement of Economic Interests ("SEI") for their position as a Member of the County of Siskiyou Grand Jury.

The Enforcement Division found that Mr. Tobey filed a Leaving Office SEI on February 4, 2022, before they were contacted by the Enforcement Division, however, they failed to include the leaving office date and indicated an incorrect period covered. If based on the current filing and the filer's history, it can be determined what type of statement the filer is attempting to file, the filing officer may indicate the correct type of statement on the form. Since Mr. Tobey marked the Leaving Office box, at the top of the SEI in either the top left or top right corner, you may write "2020 Annual/Leaving Office – LO 4/4/21." The Enforcement Division is closing this matter without further action.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Amber Rodriguez at arodriguez@fppc.ca.gov or (916) 322-1198.

Sincerely,

Christopher B. Burton

Christopher B. Burton, Acting Chief
Enforcement Division

CBB:ar